
BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
 

OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI
 

In the Matter of The Application of Kansas City 
Power & Light Company for Approval to Make 
Certain Changes in its Charges for Electric 
Service to Continue the Implementation of its 
Regulatory Plan. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Case No. ER·2009·0089 
Tariff No. JE-2009-0192 

In the Matter of the Application of Aquila, Inc., 
d/b/a KCP&L Greater Missouri Operations 
Company, for Approval to Make Certain 
Changes in its Charges for Electric Service. 

) 
) 
) 
) 

Case No. ER·2009-0090 
Tariff No. JE-2009-0193 

In the Matter of the Application of Aquila, Inc., 
d/b/a KCP&L Greater Missouri Operations 
Company, for Approval to Make Certain 
Changes in its Charges for Steam Heating 
Service. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Case No. HR·2009-0092 
Tariff No. YH-2009-0195 

NOTICE REGARDING EXTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS 

Issue Date: December 19, 2008 

On December 18, 2008 I received the attached electronic maii message from Jack 

Thomas regarding the rate increase of KCPl. 

Dated at Jefferson City, Missouri, 
on this 19th day of December, 2008. 
Gunn, Commissioner 

K'Ob.lf
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Neuner, Joyce 

From: Gunn, Kevin 

Sent: Friday, December 19. 20087:12 AM 

To: Neuner, Joyce 

Subject: FVV: No rate increase for KCPL 

Probably need lo file an ex parte or external communication for lhis. I'm not even sure where the kepi stuff is in the 
proeess....Thanks. 

From: jackthomas5@juno.rom [mailto:jackthomas5@juno.com] 
Sent: Thu 12/18/2008 8:20 PM 
To: Gunn, Kevin 
Subject: No rate increase for KePl 

they need layoffs not taxpayer handouts!! I!!!!!! 

12/1 9/2008
 

mailto:jackthomas5@juno.rom

